TO: BASP PARENTS

FROM: CINDY KARRIKER, BASP PROGRAM DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: INCLEMENT WEATHER AND BASP

DATE: THURSDAY, DECEMBER 05, 2019

KEEP THIS PAGE FOR YOUR REFRIGERATOR

Please make note of the following information regarding operation times or closings for the Before
& After School Program in the event of inclement weather.

SPECIAL WEATHER-RELATED SITUATIONS

® When Mooresville Graded School District schools are closed for weather or
other emergency conditions the Before and After School Programs
are closed.

® When a Delayed School Opening is announced, the Before School
Programs will open on the announced delayed school schedule.

® If after a delay, SCHOOL IS CALLED OFF DUE TO WORSENING
CONDITIONS, and the children are with BASP Staff - we will
close. Staff must have the name and phone number of a locally
accessible person who will come for your child. Please fill out the
attached form.

® If school has begun for the day and is dismissed early for weather or
other conditions, the After School Programs will not operate.
Your child’s classroom teacher must be provided with the child’s
emergency dismissal information.

e If a teacher planning day instead of a regular school day is announced, the
Before and After School Programs will not operate.




